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February 16, 2024 
 

Toni Cota 
AHCCCS Senior Procurement Specialist 
anntonia.cota@azahcccs.gov 

 

Subject: OptumRx, Inc.’s Response to Solicitation YH24-0004, Pharmacy Benefit 
Management Services for Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) 
Dated February 8, 2024 

 

Dear Ms. Cota, 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your letter from February 8th requesting that we 
clarify six areas outlined in your questions. We appreciate the trust you place in us and are 
honored to serve this population. We have responded to each area in the enclosed, and I 
have summarized our responses below. 

 
1. Given that the offeror has proposed a transaction fee, the pharmacy reimbursement for all 

claims must be the same as the amount billed to AHCCCS. Please submit clarification that the 
Offeror acknowledges this and include revised language to reflect a fully transparent 
reimbursement methodology. 

In addition, please confirm that all RFP requirements will be met, and the only fee associated for 
all-inclusive services is the transaction fee. 

 
Optum Rx’s offer includes traditional pricing, with no administrative (transaction) fee, for the 
non- IHS/638/340B prescription claims.  
For the IHS/638/340B claims, an administrative fee will apply. These claims will be billed to 
AHCCCS the same amount that is reimbursed to the pharmacies, plus the administrative fee. 

We confirm that all RFP requirements will be met with our proposed C5 Exceptions document. 
The only fee associated for IHS/638/340B claims is the administrative fee.  
 

2. What would the transaction fee be if only applied to the Non-IHS/638 prescription claims? 

 
To be clear, we are not proposing an Administrative Fee for non-IHS/638/340B Claims. If the 
non-IHS/638/340B claims were to be shifted to a pass-through pricing arrangement, the 
Administrative Fee for those claims would be $9.35 Per Net Paid Claim.  

This administrative fee will cover the costs of claims administration for both IHS/638/340B and 
non-IHS/638/340B claims but would only be applied to the non-IHS/638/340B claims. 
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3. Please confirm that the DUR requirements of the RFP are included in the transaction fee. 

 
Confirmed 

 
4. Please provide an electronic image of the claim and how the transaction fee will be adjudicated 

on a daily basis for each paid claim. 

 
Administrative Fees are not applied in the daily adjudication process. Our Administrative Fee is 
applied on the client invoice on a Per Net Paid Claim (PNPC) basis. PNPC means only those 
claims that have been paid after f inal disposition after reversals. The Administrative Fee for 
reversals that occur after the billing cycle will be credited back to AHCCCS in the applicable 
billing cycle.  

 
5. Please confirm that AHCCCS may request drugs to be added to the generic MAC list with 

suggested pricing as defined in the Solicitation, section 4.6. 

 
Confirmed. 

 

6. How will Optum ensure that voided and replaced claims are not paid a second transaction fee? 

 
We are not proposing a Transaction Fee. To be clear, we are proposing an Administrative Fee 
that is based on Per Net Paid Claim. If you are asking about IHS/638 claims that are voided and 
replaced due to changes in CMS regulated reimbursement rates there would only be one net 
Administrative Fee applied. 

 
Thank you, 

 
John Spankroy 

Director, Account Management 
Optum Rx 
 


